City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076
www.lathrupvillage.org | (248) 557-2600

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Mike Greene — City Administrator

DATE: May 19, 2025

RE: Request to Appoint City Council Member - Term Ending November 10, 2025

Background Brief: Due to Councilmember Barksdale's resignation from the City Council, the City will
appoint a new member to the City Council within 60 days by a majority vote of the remaining members of
the Council. The appointee will hold office until the Monday following the November 2025 election (City
Charter - Section 5.7).

The City solicited applications until May 13, 2025, and those applications are included in the packet.

Whoever is appointed will begin working with staff to be brought up to speed on City activities and will be
officially sworn in at the June 16, 2025, Regular City Council Meeting.

Previous Action: 4-21-25 — Councilmember Barksdale Resignation
Economic Impact: N/A
Recommendation: N/A

Recommended Motion:

Moved by Council Member seconded by Council Member
to appoint to the Lathrup Village City Council for a term ending November 10, 2025.
Kelly Garrett Bruce Kantor Jalen Jennings Jason Hammond Vacant

Mayor Mayor Pro-Tem Council Member Council Member Council Member
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